BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES January 19

EXCELERABE

The Board convened in regular meeting. Present: Supervisors Robert E. Dorr, Patricia R. Lowe, W. P. "Dub" Walker, Joseph V. Flynn, and Thomas L. Stewart. Dixie L. Foote, Assistant Board of Supervisors Clerk, was also present. Chairman Walker presided.

The Invocation was offered by Supervisor Walker.

--//--

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Supervisor Dorr.

--//--

The Agenda was adopted, on motion of Supervisor Stewart, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried, with the removal of item number 19 a. and b. (personnel matters); the continuation of item number 31, the Appeal of Assessment Roll Change No. 1435, to January 26, 1982; and the addition of memorandums to the Board from the Chief Administrative Officer and Supervisors Lowe and Stewart, regarding emergency snow conditions at South Lake Tahoe.

--//--

The Minutes of January 12, 1982, were approved as submitted, on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Stewart, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried, the Consent Calendar matters were considered and acted upon as follows:

The Community Action Council Claims were approved and allowed for payment.

* * * *

Budget Transfer No. 40 was approved for Air Pollution Control Board, reducing Contributions to Other Agencies (92-4280) by \$4,473.00, to bring its budget in line with the State approved 1981-82 subvention.

Budget Transfer No. 42 was approved for the District Attorney, transferring \$6,636 from Contingency (9900) to Regular Employees, County Contribution to Retirement, Health Insurance, Federal Unemployment, and Workers Compensation Insurance Accounts, to cover "Proposition A" salary increases for the remainder of Fiscal Year 1981-82.

Budget Transfer No. 43 was approved for the District Attorney (Family Support Unit), transferring \$1,275 from Contingency (9900) to Regular Employees, County Contribution to Retirement, Health Insurance, Federal Unemployment, and Workers Compensation Insurance Accounts, to cover "Proposition A" salary increases for the remainder of Fiscal Year 1981-82.

Budget Transfer No. 44 was approved for the Public Defender, transferring \$1,275 from Contingency (9900) to Regular Employees, County Contribution to Retirement, Health Insurance, Federal Unemployment, and Workers Compensation Insurance Accounts, to cover "Proposition A" salary increases for the remainder of Fiscal Year 1981-82.

Continued next page

FOX HIVER

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES_

January 19

Budget Transfer No. 45 was approved for the Sheriff, transferring \$84,198 from Contingency (9900) to Regular Employees, County Contribution to Retirement, Health Insurance, Federal Unemployment, and Workers Compensation Insurance Accounts, to cover "Proposition A" salary increases for the remainder of Fiscal Year 1981-82.

Budget Transfer No. 46 was approved for the Coroner, transferring \$9,052 from Contingency (9900) to Regular Employees, County Contribution to Retirement, Health Insurance, Federal Unemployement, and Workers Compensation Insurance Accounts, to cover "Proposition A" salary increases for the remainder of Fiscal Year 1981-82.

Budget Transfer No. 47 was approved for the Jail, transferring \$48,960 from Contingency (9900) to Regular Employees, County Contribution to Retirement, Health Insurance, Federal Unemployment, and Workers Compensation Insurance Accounts, to cover "Proposition A" salary increases for the remainder of Fiscal Year 1981-82.

The Board approved Assessment Roll Changes numbered: 1452, 1460, 1461, 1462, 2931, 2932, and 2935 through 2941.

The Chairman was authorized to execute Releases of Lien, discharging all property encumbered by the Agreements to Reimburse the County for Public Assistance, as recorded in the Official Records of El Dorado County as follows:

Name	Volume and Page
Gregory B. Cyca	1843 164
Donald Machado	1951 731
Pete Groves	1956 392
Richard J. Burke	1608 60
Weldon L. Jones	1066 560

The Chairman was authorized to execute a Release of Lien on Real Property relating to the cancellation of a portion of Agricultural Preserve No. 140 (Alva Barton and Faye Ledbetter).

RESOLUTIONS NOS. 27-82 and 28-82 were adopted, Authorizing an Action for the Recovery of County Funds Paid Out for Western Slope Ambulance (County Service Area No. 7); Health Department (Animal Control); Probation, Library, Welfare, and Mental Health Departments.

At the recommendation of County Counsel, the claim for property damage, in the amount of \$592.24, submitted by Angora Water Company, was allowed, but only in the amount of \$521.42, on the condition that said Company execute a release of all claims.

dlf

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES January 19 19 82

At the recommendation of the Public Works Department, the draft Transportation Study for the Cameron Park Plan Area prepared by TJKM Transportation Consultants, was referred to the Supervisors' Consultant Selection Committee (Supervisors Dorr and Lowe) to review same and prepare comments, if any, in coordination with Public Works, to send to TJKM.

The Board approved the amended Mental Health Budget to apply \$192,344 in funds to the Psychiatric Health Facility (PHF) Remodeling Project, and the Chairman was authorized to sign a budget transfer to accomplish same.

At the recommendation of the Planning Department, the Board approved the Final Map for Jayhawk Estates Rural Subdivision, in the Rescue area, consisting of 136 acres, comprising 20 residential lots, subdivider: Dennis O'Brien; and the Clerk was authorized to endorse such approval on said Final Map; and the Chairman was authorized to sign the Agreement to Make Rural Subdivision Improvements in said Subdivision.

At the recommendation of the Chief Administrative Officer, the Chairman was authorized to sign an Amendment to the Contract with John H. Williams for the Audit of Special Districts under the Board of Supervisors, at a cost of \$3,479.00.

The Board approved 34 applications for abatement of penalties for failure to file Change in Ownership Statements with the County Assessor, as said Statements have now been filed.

The Board denied the application for abatement of penalty for failure to file a Change in Ownership Statement with the County Assessor, submitted by Harry Eugene Gordon (APN 88-090-04), as said Statement has not been filed as of this date.

The Board accepted for deposit, the warrant, in the amount of \$1,002.09, submitted by the County of Sacramento, as El Dorado County's semi-annual share of Weimar Medical Center trust funds.

At the request of the Sheriff, and on motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried, the Chairman was authorized to sign Agreements with the following for radio dispatching services, for a term ending June 30, 1982, subject to a "hold harmless" clause being inserted into each: American River Canyon Fire Protection District; Cameron Park Community Service District; Coloma/Lotus Fire Protection District; Diamond Springs/El Dorado Fire Protection District; El Dorado Hills County Water District; Georgetown Fire Protection District; Mosquito Fire Protection District; Northside Fire Protection District; Pleasant Valley Fire Protection District; Pollock Pines/Camino Fire Protection District; and Shingle Springs Fire Protection District.

--//--

--//--

January 19, 1982

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES January 19

25% CUITON

The following Policy Review Sessions were rescheduled as specified, on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried:

Luncheon/Policy Review Session at the Fairgrounds, scheduled for

January 26, 1982, at noon, rescheduled for February 2, 1982, at noon; Policy Review Session regarding proposed revision to Public Guardian charges for probate conservatees, scheduled for January 20, 1982, at 11:00 a.m., rescheduled for 8:30 a.m., same date, to enable the Board to hold a Policy Review Session at 11:00 a.m. on January 20, 1982, regarding the Community Action Council and its budget for the coming year and the relationship of same to the Community Programs Department.

The Chief Administrative Officer's recommendations regarding a County Management Performance Evaluation and Compensation Program, and establishment of appropriate salary ranges for appointed Department Heads and Management employees, was removed from the Agenda when the Board adopted

At the recommendation of Public Works, and on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried, the Board approved extension of the completion date for improvements in Diamond Meadows Estates Subdivision to October 31, 1982.

--//--

At the request of Public Works, and on motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, the Chairman was authorized to sign seven change orders to the contract with Teichert Construction for the Rosebud Drive-Buena Vista Drive-Hilton Way Assessment District Project, and approved the Final Estimate, in the amount of \$303,305.90.

In regard to a memorandum to the County Auditor-Controller, from a Deputy Auditor, listing pending bills on the Rosebud Drive-Buena Vista Drive-Hilton Way Assessment District, Supervisor Walker advised that the Chief Administrative Officer will schedule a meeting of residents of the area and other interested parties to discuss same.

--//--

In reference to snow removal problems experienced at South Lake Tahoe after the recent severe storm, the Board, on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Lowe, Flynn, Stewart, and Walker; Abstain: Supervisor Dorr, approved the following recommendations of the Chief Administrative Officer, as outlined in his memorandum to the Board dated January 18, 1982:

- Authorized the Public Works Department to purchase a telephone answering/message device for an amount not to exceed \$300 (from remaining funds allocated for fixed assets for Public Works) in order to provide recorded updated information to the public regarding snow removal and snow conditions at South Lake Tahoe;
- Directed the County Emergency Services Coordinator to activate the South Lake Tahoe Emergency Council for the purpose of reviewing the County's current operational plans as far as snow removal at South Lake Tahoe is concerned, and to revise that plan where necessary and bring same back before the Board no later than April 1, 1982;

Continued next page

FOX RIVER

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES January 19

Directed the County Administrative Office to review any allegations regarding poor employee conduct during the local emergency in the El Dorado County portion of the Lake Tahoe Basin.

Further, on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Lowe, Flynn, Stewart, and Walker; Abstain: Supervisor Dorr, the Board also approved the recommendation of Supervisors Lowe and Stewart, as outlined in their memorandum to the Board dated January 18, 1982, to form a South Lake Tahoe Emergency Council comprised of three members of the El Dorado Disaster Council and the two Supervisors who represent the Tahoe Basin, and to include input from the Public Works Director, Sheriff, Deputy Director of Emergency Services and representatives of public utility companies, for the purpose of developing a Hazardous Snow Condition Element for the El Dorado County Disaster Plan, with said Element to include recommendations A through F in the aforementioned memorandum to the Board.

--//--

At the request of the Building Department, and on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the Chairman was authorized to sign a letter to the State Department of Housing and Community Development, along with a copy of the El Dorado County Building Code which was adopted by the Board on December 15, 1981, to become effective January 14, 1982; said letter outlining technical modifications to State model codes and specific findings of necessity for those modifications. --//-ITALITALETALET

On motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, Bid No. 246, towing service for County vehicles on the western slope, was awarded as follows: Vendor No. 1, Patterson Motors of Placer-ville; Vendor No. 2, L. & P. Truck & Auto of Diamond Springs; and Vendor No. 3, Hangtown Tow Service of Placerville.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, County Counsel was authorized to participate in the preparation and filing of amicus briefs, relating to Proposition XIII litigation (2% inflation factor rule) in the matter of Barrett v. County of Santa Clara and Armstrong v. County of San Mateo.

--//--

The matter of the Chairman being authorized to sign a 20-month interim Agreement and a 20-year permanent Agreement with El Dorado Union High School District for establishment of a joint-use library at the Oak Ridge High School in El Dorado Hills, was continued off calendar until the Agreements are prepared and before the Board for review, on motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried.

--//--

At the request of the Area Agency on Aging, and on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the Chairman was authorized to sign the following relating to the Title IV-A Subgrant Award and Grant Award Conditions from the State Department of Aging, in the amount of \$1,000.00, to provide training, for the period January 15, 1982, to September 30, 1982:

Assurance of Compliance; and

b. Budget Transfer, increasing the Department of Aging Special Training Account by said amount.

--//--

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES____

January 19

19 82

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Dorr, Lowe, Flynn, and Stewart; No: Supervisor Walker, ORDINANCE NO. 3216 was adopted, amending the Ordinance Code establishing and naming judicial district boundaries in El Dorado County; with the proposed "West County/Georgetown Divide Justice Court" renamed "Ponderosa Justice Court District". (Sponsor: Supervisor Flynn/Introduced January 12, 1982)

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and unanimously carried, the Board rescinded its action of January 12, 1982, wherein Susan DePolo, Loudene I. Grady, Thomas Matassa, and Deborah Durst were appointed to the El Dorado Health Planning Council for 3-year terms.

* * * *

On motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and unanimously carried, Margaret Bird, Betty Funston, and Mary Jane Morgan were appointed as members of the El Dorado Health Planning Council for terms ending May, 1984.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, Julie Willis was appointed as the District I representative on the Advisory Council to the Area Agency on Aging, for a term ending January, 1985.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, Mr. Donald Wylie was reappointed to the Kelsey Cemetery Trustees, and Mr. Roger Ensminger was appointed to same, for terms ending January, 1986.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the request of Mr. David J. Erickson for a variance to the County Ordinance Code to allow a double-wide mobilehome on 10 acres of land zoned Estate Residential Ten-Acre, in the Greenstone area, as a temporary residence during construction of a permanent home.

--//--

At the time today's Agenda was adopted, the hearing on Assessment Roll Change No. 1435, canceling the homeowner's exemption on a parcel owned by Harry G. and Kathleen Ryback, was continued to January 26, 1982, at 11:45 a.m.

--//--

25% COTTON alf

EXCELERASE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES

January 19 19 82

SPECIAL ORDERS

PLANNING MATTERS

Hearing was held as duly advertised to consider the rezoning of lands in the Pollock Pines area from Agricultural and Single Family Residential Zones to Timberland Preserve Zone, consisting of 254.9 acres, petitioned by American Forest Products. The Planning Commission recommended approval based on the following findings:

The request is consistent with the General Plan;

American Forest Products has additional lands in the area under a Management Plan and therefore a new plan is not required for this zoning.

A representative of American Forest Products (name inaudible) was present to answer any questions the Board might have.

There were no written or verbal protests, and the hearing was closed.

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, the Board concurred in the Planning Commission's findings; the Negative Declaration was accepted; and the rezoning was approved and adopted by ORDINANCE NO. 3217 which amends the County Zoning Ordinance accordingly.

Hearing was held as duly advertised to consider rezoning of lands in the Greenstone area from Estate Residential Ten-Acre Zone to Planned Agricultural Zone, consisting of 20.622 acres, initiated by the El Dorado County Planning Commission on lands owned by Philip B. Dold. The Planning Commission recommends approval based on the following findings:

The request is consistent with the General Plan;

The land is being developed agriculturally;

The Agricultural Commission recommends approval;

PA, Planned Agricultural, zoning would be compatible with the land uses in the area.

The applicant was not present.

There were no written or verbal protests, and the hearing was closed.

On motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried, the Board concurred in the Planning Commission's findings; the Negative Declaration was accepted; and the rezoning was approved and adopted by ORDINANCE NO. 3218 which amends the County Zoning Ordinance accordingly.

Further, on motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, the Board directed Planning staff to draw an amend-ment to the appropriate Ordinance Code, so that mobilehomes for agricultural employees can be placed on properties such as this, thereby alleviating the rezoning process such as was necessary in this case; said amendment to be presented to the Planning Commission and brought back to the Board through the regular channels.

--//--

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES January 19 19 82

Hearing was held as duly advertised to consider rezoning of lands in the Camino/Fruitridge area from Single Family Residential Two-Acre Zone to Single Family Residential One-Acre Zone, consisting of 13.788 acres, petitioned by Hubert Henderson and Gerald Stacy. The Planning Commission recommended denial based on the following findings:

 Although the proposed zoning is consistent with the General Plan, it has more recently been identified as choice agricultural land on the Long Range Land Use Map;

 A letter from Public Works indicates Cable Road is substandard. Before any further subdivision of land, this road should be improved.

This matter was first considered by the Board on January 5, 1982, at which time the public hearing was continued to this date. Messrs. Stacy and Henderson were again present to speak to their request.

The following persons were again present to speak in favor of the request: Bill Noaks, who hopes to purchase one acre of Mr. Stacy's property, and Mary Mostert, who sold the property to the applicants.

Mr. Tim Taylor, who owns a 13-acre apple orchard across from the property in question, was present and spoke in opposition to the request, citing the adverse effect of high density development on agricultural pursuits. Mr. Taylor advised that he requested the Agricultural Commission to review this proposed rezoning and forward its recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. Supervisor Flynn read into the record, the letter to the Board, from the Agricultural Commission, dated January 15, 1982, wherein said Commission advised it voted to recommend the Board not rezone the property as requested. The Commission feels that R2A zoning would be too high density zoning to be located adjacent to agricultural operations, and to rezone these properties to R1A zoning would further intensify any problems to the surrounding agricultural operations.

Mr. Herb Taylor, resident of Diamond Springs, and Mrs. Nadine Bunting, resident of the area in question, were present and spoke in opposition to the request, both persons citing their concern that the rural atmosphere of the area will be lost.

There were no further protests, and the hearing was closed.

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and unanimously carried, the Board denied the rezoning request, based on substandard roads leading into the area, and the adverse effect of encroachment of high density residential use on lands adjacent to agricultural lands currently in production.

--//--

25%_C0710N

January 19, 1982

EXCELERASE

dlf

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES January 19 1982

Hearing was held as duly advertised to consider rezoning of lands in the Georgetown area from Single Family Residential Three-Acre Zone to Single Family Residential One-Acre Zone, consisting of 2 acres, petitioned by Daniel Alley. The Planning Commission recommended denial, based on the following finding:

1. The request is contrary to the Goals of the Georgetown Area Plan. Goal No. 3 reads: "Foster and maintain low density residential development." This property is located on the fringe of an area dominated by one acre parcels. The rezoning to RIA would be encouraging the expansion of this area and lead to a further increase in density. Goal No. 6 reads: "Locate intensive land uses in the town center, with progressively large parcels outward to provide transition to the outlying low density areas." The approval of this zoning would be expanding the higher density development and would cut into the transitional area.

Mr. Alley was present and spoke to his request.

Mrs. Jeannine DeBerry, resident of Georgetown, was present and spoke in favor of the request.

Supervisor Flynn read the following into the record: letter in opposition to the request from John and Colleen Valentine, residents of the area; and letters of support from Mr. & Mrs. Milton O. Mills, Mike Solbach, Elizabeth Wong, Darlene J. Banoczi, Luther H. Sherman, and Ronald G. Datilio, all owners of surrounding properties in the area; and a letter from Richard N. Prince, R.S., dated January 3, 1982, wherein he advised he investigated the property relative to percolation rates and stated the existing site conditions are compatible with the requested rezoning.

There were no further protests, and the hearing was closed.

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and unanimously carried, the Board accepted the Negative Declaration, and approved the rezoning by adoption of ORDINANCE NO. 3219, which amends the County Zoning Ordinance accordingly; said approval based on the finding that the request is consistent with the General Plan of the area, and consistent with the parcels on three sides.

--//--

Hearing was held as duly advertised to consider the Appeal of the Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Company on the Planning Commission's denial of Special Use Permit No. 81-83, to allow the construction of a 62-foot microwave radio tower on .385 acre zoned Commercial in the Georgetown area.

Upon being advised by the Chairman that the hearing would be continued to next week, as many interested parties had called and stated they could not get to the meeting because their roads had not been cleared since the snow storm, the appellant, represented by Mr. Steve Long, chose to proceed with his presentation. Mr. Long reviewed his Company's process of studying the need to improve telephone service to Georgetown residents, and outlined the six alternatives for achieving the improvements needed. The Company feels alternative number "5" would best suit the needs and personality of Georgetown. Alternative number "5" is to place the tower on a vacant commercial lot on Main Street in Georgetown, and they will construct a facade on same to give it an "old west" appearance.

Continued next page

25% COLTON

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES January 19 19 82

Mr. Joe Baybado, Jr., with the Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Company, stated that although many object to having the tower right in town, if they were to select a site further out of town, they would incur much higher costs as they would have to run cable back to their facility in town, and this would involve tearing up the streets in the area to run the cable back in underground trenches.

Mrs. Jeannine DeBerry, resident of Georgetown, was present and stated she is the owner of Caldorado Reality which is located adjacent to the lot proposed for locating the tower. She feels this would be a waste of prime commercial property. Further, the proposed use is inconsistent with the Goals and Policies of the Georgetown Area Plan, as well as the wishes of the people.

Mr. Virgil (last name unclear), who is employed by Caldorado Reality, stated he does not believe the necessary foundation for such a tower can be placed on the proposed lot without damaging the roots of the two sycamore trees, that are 50 to 54 feet tall, that are on said lot. If the trees die, the tower will be much more of an eyesore.

Ms. Jackie Morgan, resident of the area and a member of the Georgetown Advisory Committee, was present to oppose the proposed tower location, stating it is not compatible with the historical architectural atmosphere of Georgetown. She also stated that such use is inconsistent with the Goals and Policies of the Georgetown Area Plan.

Mr. Robert Cribbs, resident of Placerville and employed in the field of microwave and ultra sound technology, was present and spoke to same, stating no long term effects of microwave heat on the human body has ever been discovered.

Mr. Pit Turner, engineering manager for structures such as the tower in question, was present and explained how the tower and foundation can be constructed without an adverse effect on the root system of the two sycamore trees.

Having heard everyone present who requested to speak, the public hearing was continued to January 26, 1982,/on motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried.

--//--

An Ordinance adding Section 9445.5 to the County Ordinance Code, relating to the issuance of temporary use permits, was introduced, the reading thereof waived, and it was continued to January 26, 1982, for adoption, on motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried. (Sponsor: Supervisor Walker)

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried, ORDINANCE NO. 3220 was adopted, amending the County Ordinance Code regulating rafting on streams and rivers within El Dorado County. (Introduced January 12, 1982/Sponsors: Supervisors Dorr and Walker)

--//--

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES January 19

The Planning Department recommended the Chairman be authorized to sign a letter to the Eldorado National Forest, regarding its exchange of land program with the Southern Pacific Land Company, involving lands north of Georgetown; and further recommending that Planning be authorized to conduct a zoning study and make recommendations to the Board when these projects are proposed.

The matter was continued to January 26, 1982, at the request of the Planning Director, and on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried.

--//--

GENERAL ORDERS

By informal consensus, the Board directed that time be allocated on its agenda for January 26, 1982, under Legislative Matters, for County Counsel to discuss issues currently of concern to the County Supervisors Association of California (CSAC), in an effort to inform the public and the media about the major legislative efforts of California counties for 1982; said effort in conjunction with "Statewide CSAC Public Information Week", January 25 through 29, 1982.

--//--

In the matter of petitions received by the Board regarding the County Administrative Office's handling of employees' time off during the severe snow storm January 4 - 8, 1982, the matter was referred to the Chief Administrative Officer to report back on January 26, 1982, with his recommendation regarding same, on motion of Supervisor Stewart, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried.

--//--

There being no further business, the Board adjourned to Tuesday, January 26, 1982, at 10:00 a.m.

ATTEST:

DOLORES BREDESON, County Clerk and ex officio Clerk of the Board